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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Mr. Muhamad Hanif Shaikh - Chairman

Mr. Asif Ali - Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Marium Shaikh - Non-Executive Director
Mr. Kashif Mumtaz - Non-Executive Director
Mr. Aamir Abdullah - Independent Director

Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani - Executive Director

Audit Committee

Mr. Aamir Abdullah Chairman

Mr. Muhamad Hanif Shaikh

Mr. Kashif Mumtaz

Human Resources & Remuneration Committee
Mr. Aamir Abdullah Chairman

Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani

Mr. Kashif Mumtaz

Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Asif Al

Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Bilal Munaf

Company Secretary
Mr. llyas Ahmed

Head of Internal Audit
Mr. Muhammad Ubaid

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
F. D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited. 17th Floor,
Saima Trade Tower-A, 1. 1. Chundrigar Road

Karachi. Tel: +92 (21) 32271905-6;
Email: info@fdregistrar.com
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Auditors

Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Qamar Chartered
Accountants

4th Floor Central Hotel Building Civil Lines
Merewether Road Karachi

Phone: +92 21 356 448 72-7

*UHY Hassan Naeem & Co. Chartered Accountants
402 Progressive Center Sharah-e-Faisal Karachi
Phone: +92 21 343 225 51

*The Board of Directors have recommended
their appointment for the year ending June 30, 2026

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

1st Floor, Dime Center BC-4 Block-9
Kehkashan Clifton Karachi 75500
Phone +92 21 111 682 529

Mr. Muhammad Raees

Bankers

JS Bank Limited.

Registered Office

48-C Street 11 Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase VII,
Karachi. Tele: +92 21 35397706-13

E-mail: llyas@heliosresol.com
Web: www.calcorp.com.pk




THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. ASIF ALI SHAIKH

Mr. Asif Ali Shaikh is the chief executive of Asif
Rice Mills, the largest rice exporting firm in
Pakistan. Since joining the family business in
November 2001, he has led the company’s global
trade operations, building strong international
networks and expanding its reach across multiple

MR. MUHAMAD HANIF
SHAIKH

Mr. Muhamad Hanif Shaikh serves as Director of
Procurement and Logistics at Asif Rice Mills. With
over 26 years of experience in supply chain
management and operational efficiency, he has
transformed  procurement  strategies and
optimized logistics systems to strengthen the
company’s competitive edge. His responsibilities

MR. KASHIF MUMTAZ

Mr. Kashif Mumtaz is the Director of Sales at Asif
Rice Mills and a driving force behind the
company’s expansion in the retail market. A
qualified member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants (ACCA) and holding a
Master’s degree in International Management
from Royal Holloway, University of London, he
combines strong financial insight with strategic
market expertise. With extensive experience in

markets. Under his leadership, Asif Rice Mills has
earned some of the most prestigious export
awards in Pakistan, a testament to his vision and
deep expertise in the rice industry.

include  sourcing, supplier management,
warehousing, and route optimization. By
spearheading initiatives for cost control, faster
delivery timelines, and supply chain efficiency,
Mr. Hanif has contributed significantly to the
company’s growth and operational excellence.

sales and client relationship management, he
leads a dynamic team to develop strategies that
enhance market penetration and client
acquisition. His commitment to building long-term
client relationships has fostered loyalty and
significantly contributed to the sustained success
of Asif Rice Mills since 2001.
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MR. AAMIR ABDULLAH

Mr. Aamir Abdullah is an Independent Director of
Calcorp Limited. A member of ICMA International,
he also holds certifications in Finance and
Management from the Institute of Business
Administration (IBA), Karachi.

Mr. Abdullah brings with him more than 25 years’
post-qualification  experience, spanning the
Petroleum, Pharmaceutical, and Electronic Media
sectors. His career includes both corporate and
consultancy roles, giving him broad expertise in
financial, operational, and regulatory matters. He
has also provided consultancy on matters relating
to the Canada Revenue Agency and has an

established record of delivering tax and
accountancy advisory services in Pakistan. His
multifaceted background strengthens the Board’s
oversight in ensuring Calcorp Limited’s strategic
growth, governance, and compliance framework.

He worked with Aad TV as a director and assisted
in comprehensive financial management of group
accounts, monthly financial projections, integrated
financial support systems for accounting and
reporting budgets, and long-term forecasts and
financial feasibility studies for an international
satellite television channel.

MR. ABDUL MAJEED GHAZIANI

Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani is an Executive Director
of Calcorp Limited and a member of ICMA
International. With a distinguished career spanning
over 30 years, he has spearheaded multiple
ventures in the agri-business sector, demonstrating
entrepreneurial excellence and strategic
leadership. His expertise covers a wide range of
agri-business activities, with a particular focus on
rice exports.

MS. MARIUM SHAIKH

Ms. Marium Shaikh brings over ten years of
experience in supply chain management and
commodity operations. Her professional expertise
extends to Information Technology as well as the
import and export of food commodities. With a
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He has also served the commodity industry in a
leadership role with the Rice Exporters Association
of Pakistan, where he contributed as Treasurer and
actively supported the growth of Pakistan’s rice
export sector. His proven leadership,
entrepreneurial acumen, and industry knowledge
make him an instrumental figure in driving Calcorp
Limited’s long-term success.

versatile skill set and operational insight, she plays
an active role in strengthening the company’s
business efficiency and international trade
capacity.




VISION STATEMENT

To be the partner of choice for business owners
and management teams that are determined to
achieve their full potential, adhere to the highest
standards of corporate governance, and maximize
value for all stakeholders.

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to add value with active
management to enable capital and human
resource starved businesses to unlock their
potential.
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of Calcorp Limited (the “Company”) will be
held on Tuesday, October 28, 2028 at 9:30 a.m. at the Auditorium Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited,
Karachi and through video link facility to conduct the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements together with the Directors report,
Auditors Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025.

To appoint external auditors for the next financial year ending June 30, 2026 and to fix their
remuneration. The present Auditors, M/S. Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Qamar, Chartered
Accountants, retire and have not offered them for reappointment. Upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee the Board has proposed to appoint UHY Hassan Naeem & Co. Chartered Accountants.

Special Business

To approve circulation of Financial Statements and other documents through QR enabled code and
weblink and to discontinue the circulation through USB/DVD/CD.

Statement of the Material Facts under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 is attached herewith.

By Order of the Board

llyas Ahmed
Company Secretary

Date: October 07, 2025
Place:Karachi

Notes:

Participation Of Shareholders Through Online Facility Participation in the Annual General Meeting

SECP through its Guidelines, has directed the Listed Companies to also arrange the provision of video link
facility. Accordingly, in the best health interest of our valued shareholders and to ensure maximum
participation, the company has also arranged video link facility for attending this AGM. The shareholders
interested in attending the AGM through video link are requested to register their following particulars by
sending an email at ilyas@heliosresol.com or Whatsapp No. 03008263654.
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Folio/FD Registrar Account No. Company | No. of Cell No Email
Name shares Address

held

Calcorp
Limited

The video link and login credentials will be shared with the shareholders whose emails, containing all the
requested particulars, are received at the above email address by or before the close of business hours
Shareholders can also send their comments / suggestions on ilyas@heliosresol.com for the agenda items
proposed to be conducted at the AGM in the same manner as it is being discussed in the AGM, and later shall
be made part of the minutes of the meeting.

The purpose of the aforementioned arrangements is to ensure maximum patrticipation of the shareholders in
the AGM through an online facility. Shareholders are also requested to consolidate their attendance through
proxies, so that the quorum requirement may also be fulfilled.

Closure of Share Transfer Books

The Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from October 25, 2025 to October 28, 2025
(both days inclusive). Transfers in the form of physical transfers / FDS Transaction IDs received in order at the
Company's Share Registrar, Messrs.’ F. D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower A, L.I.
Chundrigar Road, Karachi, by close of business on October 24, 2025 will be treated in time to attend and vote
at the meeting and for the purpose of the above entitlement to the transferees.

Participation in the Meeting

Only those persons, whose names appear in the register of members of the Company as on October 24, 2025
are entitled to attend, participate in, and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another
person as his / her proxy to attend and vote instead of him / her. Proxies in order to be effective must be
received at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting and
must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

Requirements for appointing Proxies

In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose registration details are uploaded as per
the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above
requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form. Attested copies of the valid CNICs or the passports of the beneficial owner(s) and the
proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form. The proxy shall produce his/her valid original CNIC or original
passport at the time of the Annual General Meeting.

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney, with specimen signature of
the nominee, shall be submitted to the Company along with the proxy form unless the same has been provided
earlier.
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Polling on Special Business

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018 amended
through Notification dated December 05, 2022, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (“SECP”), wherein, SECP has directed all the listed companies to provide the right to vote through
electronic voting facility and voting by post to the members on all businesses classified as special
business. Accordingly, members of the Company will be allowed to exercise their right to vote through
electronic voting facility or voting by post for the special business in its forthcoming Annual General
Meeting to be held on October 28, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. in accordance with the requirements and subject to
the conditions contained in the aforesaid Regulations.

For the convenience of the Members, ballot paper is annexed to this notice and the same is available on
the Company’s website at https:// www. calcorp.com.pk

Procedure for E-Voting

(a) Details of the e-voting facility will be shared through an e-mail with those members of the Company who
have their valid CNIC numbers, cell numbers, and e-mail addresses available in the register of Members
of the Company by the close of business of October 24, 2025. M/s Digital Custodian Company Limited has
been appointed as the service provider for the e-voting Facility.

(b) The web address, login details and password will be communicated to members via email. The security
codes will be communicated to members through SMS and email from web portal of the e-voting service
provider.

(c) Identity of the Members intending to cast vote through E-Voting shall be authenticated through
electronic signature or authentication for login.

(d) E-Voting lines will start from October 25, 2025 at 09:00 a.m. and shall close on October 27, 2025 at 5:00
p-m. Members can cast their votes any time in this period.

Once a Member casts the vote on a resolution, he / she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
Procedure for Voting Through Postal Ballot

The members shall ensure that duly filled and signed ballot paper along with copy of Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) one day before the General Meeting should reach the Chairman of the
meeting through post on the Company’s Registered address, 48 C Street 11, Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase
VII, Karachi (Attention of the Company Secretary by or before close of business hours on October 27,
2025, or email at chairman.generalmeeting@calcorp.com.pk The signature on the ballot paper shall match
with the signature on CNIC.

Circulation / Transmission of Annual Financial Statements in Electronic Form

In compliance with the section 223(6) of Companies Act 2017, the Company has electronically transmitted
the Annual Report 2025 through email to shareholders whose email addresses are available with the
Company's Share Registrar. In those cases, where email addresses are not available with the Company's
Share Registrar, printed notice of AGM have been dispatched. However, the Company would provide hard
copies of the Annual Report to the Shareholders on their demand at their registered addresses, free of
cost, within one week of such request. The annual financial statements have also been uploaded on the
Company's website and are readily accessible to the shareholders.
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Conversion of Physical Shares into Book-Entry Form

The SECP, through its letter No. CSD/ED/Misc/2016-639-640 dated March 26,2021, has advised all listed
companies to adhere to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the "Act"), which requires
all companies to replace shares issued in physical form to book-entry form within four years of the
promulgation of the Act. Accordingly, all shareholders of the Company having physical folios / share
certificates are requested to convert their physical shares in Book Entry Form at the earliest. For this
purpose, shareholders may either open an Investor Account with Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited or a CDC sub-account with any duly recognized brokerage firm. Shareholders may also contact
COMPANY'’S Share Registrar, Messrs. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Ltd in case they need any further
assistance or guidance in this regard.

Change of Address

Members are requested to immediately notify the Company's Share Registrar, Messrs. F.D. Registrar
Services (Pvt.) Ltd of any change in their registered address.

Statutory Code of Conduct at AGM

Section 215 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Regulation 28 of the Companies (General Provisions and
Forms) Regulations 2018, state the Code of Conduct of Shareholders, as follows: Shareholders are not
permitted to exert influence or approach the management directly for decisions which may lead to creation
of hurdles in the smooth functioning of management. The law states that Shareholders shall not bring
material that may cause threat to participants or premises where the AGM is being held, confine
themselves to the agenda items covered in the notice of the AGM and shall not conduct themselves in a
manner to disclose any political affiliation. Additionally, the Company is not permitted to distribute gifts in
any form to its shareholders in its meetings as per Section 185 of Companies Act, 2017.

Prohibition on grant of gifts to Shareholders

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the “SECP”), through its Circular 2 of 2018, dated
February 9, 2018, has strictly prohibited companies from providing gifts or incentives, in lieu of gifts (tokens
/ coupons / lunches / takeaway packages) in any form or manner, to shareholders at or in connection with
general meetings. Under Section 185 of the Act, any violation of this directive is considered an offense, and
companies failing to comply may face penalties.

Statement of Material Facts under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017

This Statement Sets out the Material Facts under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 concerning
the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
October 28, 2025.

To approve circulation of the Annual Financial Statements to the members through QR enabled Code and
weblink by passing an Ordinary Resolution stated below.

The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) Vide SRO 389(L)2023 dated 21 March, 2023
has allowed the listed companies to circulate the Annual Audited Financial Statements including Annual
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account, Auditor’s Report and Directors’ Report, etc. (Annual Report to
its members through QR enabled Code and Weblink. This will enable the Company to use technological
advancements and cost saving.
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The Company shall circulate the Annual Audited Financial Statements through email in case email address
has been provided by the member to the Company. The Company shall send the complete Financial
Statements with relevant documents in hard copy to the shareholders, at their registered address, free of
cost, within one week if a request has been made by the member on the standard request for, available on
the website of the Company.

The following resolution is proposed to be passed as Ordinary Resolution, with or without modification:

“Resolved that approval of the shareholders of Calcorp Limited (the “Company”) be and is hereby
accorded and the Company be and is hereby authorized to circulate the Annual Financial Statements of
the Company together with the reports and documents required to be annexed thereto under the
Companies Act, 2017 through QR Enabled code and weblink instead of Circulation through CD/DVD/USB.

“Further Resolved that the Chief Executive Officer and the Company Secretary be and are hereby singly
empowered and authorized to do all acts, deeds and things, take or cause to be taken all necessary action
for the purposes of implementing this resolution.”

BALLOT PAPER FOR VOTING THROUGH POST

For poll at the Annual General Meeting of Calcorp Limited to be held on October 28, 2025 at 9:30 am at the
Auditorium Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. Karachi, Pakistan.

Designated email address of the Chairman at which the duly filled in ballot paper may be sent,
chairman.generalmeeting@calcorp.com.pk

Name of shareholder/joint shareholders

Registered Address

Folio / CDC Participant / Investor ID with sub-account No

Number of shares held

CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (in case of foreigner) (Copy to be attached)

Additional Information and enclosures
(In case of representative of body corporate, corporation and Federal Government.)

Name of Authorized Signatory:
CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (In case of foreigner) of Authorized Signatory - (Copy to be attached)

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions through postal ballot by conveying
my/our assent or dissent to the following resolution by placing tick (V) mark in the appropriate box below;
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Special Business

AGENDA ITEM
To approve circulation of Financial Statements and other documents through QR enabled code and
weblink and to discontinue the circulation through USB/DVD/CD.

i I/We dissent to the
Nature and Description of No. of ordlnar}/ I/We assent to the Resoluti
Sr. No. resolutions shares for which Resolutions (FOR) esolutions
votes cast (AGAINST)
1. Special Business

Signature of shareholder(s)

NOTES:

1.Duly filled postal ballot should be sent to the Chairman of the meeting at Calcorp Limited at Registered
Address 48 C Street 11, Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase VII, Karachi. or through email at
info@fdregistrar.com.

2.Copy of CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (In case of foreigner) should be enclosed with the postal ballot form.

3.Postal ballot forms should reach chairman of the meeting till 5.00 p.m. October 27, 2025. Any postal
ballot received after this date, will not be considered for voting.

4.Signature on postal ballot should match with signature on CNIC, NICOP/Passport (In case of foreigner).

5.Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be rejected.
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CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to
present the Review of the overall performance of
the Board and effectiveness of the role played in
achieving the Company'’s objectives.

BOARD’S OVERVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

At the outset | would like to inform that the Board
was recomposed on May 30, 2025 following
takeover of the Company.

During the year the majority shareholding of the
Company was purchased by current management
from Optimus Limited and a total of 9,022,444
shares were acquired from the Optimus and the
general public. This translates into 83.97% of the
total paid up shares of the Company.

Following the acquisition, the new management
intends to discontinue the vehicle renting business
erstwhile carried and is actively exploring new
avenues. In this regard, the Company has initiated
the process of acquiring 100% shareholding of one
of its Associated Companies i.e., Helios Resol
Technology (Pvt.) Limited.

Helios is in the process of establishing a

manufacturing/assembly unit for photovoltaic
modules, battery systems, and
inverters/ancillaries. In  this regard, an

Extraordinary General Meeting was held on
September 30 where the shareholders approved
the acquisition of shares of Helios through a
Special Resolution.

Subject to completion of legal and regulatory
requirements, Calcorp will acquire 50,000 ordinary
voting shares of Helios which constitute 100% of its
shareholding. The shares are proposed to be
acquired for a total cost of Rs. 100,000 i.e. Rs. 2
per share. The valuation of Helios was carried out
by independent valuers.

11 / Annual Report 2025

Helios has not commenced business as yet. It has
been allocated two-acre land in February, 2025
and has already made payment of Rs. 35 million as
first installment. As on June 30, 2025 it had
incurred a Capital Work In Progress of PKR 1.7
million on the project.

It is expected that the acquisition of shares will be
completed by mid-October this year.

The Board’s primary objective is to provide
strategic direction to the Company and oversight of
the management. The Board and its Committees
have met as and when needed and a total of twelve
meetings of the Board and its committees were
held during the year. Following the takeover, there
is increased focus on good corporate governance.

| want to express my heartfelt appreciation to each
of my colleagues and the Management team for
their invaluable contributions to Calcorp Limited.

| look forward to the next year for growth in
business and diligent compliance with rules and
regulations.

Sincerely,

2
SV N

Muhamad Hanif Shaikh
October 04, 2025
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Calcorp Limited (the Company), we are pleased to present the
Directors' Report for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Business review and state of the Company’s affairs
Summary of Financial results

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024 )

(Rupees)
Income
Income from vehicle plying for hire 10,489,989 16,181,820
Other income 15,400,272 25,857,543
Total Income 25,890,261 42,039,363
Expenses
Administrative and operating expenses (10,680,534) (14,706,398)
Financial charges (1,725) (2,150
(10,682,259) (14,708,548)
Profit before income tax and levy (final & minimum tax) 15,208,002 27,330,815
Income tax
- Current For the year (15,317,182) (5,836,724)
Prior year - 1,289,188
(15,317,182) (4,547,536)
- Deferred (10,583,148) (9,166,162)
Profit after income tax 10,473,968 13,617,117
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income 10,473,968 13,617,117
Earnings per share 0.97 1.27

The Board has not recommended payment of dividend for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 due to
profitability position of the Company and considering the plans to expand its scale of operations following
takeover.

Once the Company’s operations have matured and profitability permits and operations permit, the Board
will consider payment of dividend.

Change of Management
During the year the majority shareholding of the Company was purchased by current management from

Optimus Limited and a Public Announcement of Offer was made to the general public to sell 861,970
shares at PKR 32.98 each.
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A total of 1,971 shares were tendered in response to the Public Announcement of Offer. In addition,
9,020,473 shares were acquired from Optimus Limited under the Share Purchase Agreement. A total of
9,022,444 shares were acquired which translates into 83.97% of the total paid up shares of the Company.

Following successful completion of legal and regulatory requirements of takeover of controlling shares of
the Company, the management was changed on May 30, 2025. The directors representing the former
management resigned from the Board and the following new directors were appointed:

Mr. Muhamad Hanif Shaikh - Chairman

Mr. Asif Ali - Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Kashif Mumtaz - Non-Executive Director
Ms. Marium Shaikh - Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani - Executive Director
Aamir Abdullah - Independent Director*

osep=

*Aamir Joined the Board on August 5, 2025

Key management officers including the Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit have also been appointed after the takeover.

The new Board Audit Committee and Board Human Resources & Remuneration Committees comprise the
following members.

Board Audit Committee

S.No | Name Designation
01 Aamir Abdullah-Independent Director Chairman
02 Kashif Mumtaz-Non-Executive Director Member
03 Muhamad Hanif Shaikh-Non-Executive Director Member

Mr. Muhammad Ubaid is the secretary to the Board Audit Committee.

Board Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

S.No | Name Designation
01 Aamir Abdullah-Independent Director Chairman
02 Mr. Kashif Mumtaz-Non-Executive Director Member
03 Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani-Executive Director Member

Mr. llyas Ahmed is the secretary to the Board Human Resources & Remuneration Committee.
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During the year, the following persons acted as director of the Company:

(S.No
N

Name

Period of directorship during the year 2024-25

01 Mr. Saad Saeed Farooqi Jul. 1, 2024 to May 30, 2025

02 Mr. Haider Ali Hilaly Jul. 1, 2024 to May 30, 2025

03 Mr. Muhammad Danish Hussain Jul. 1, 2024 to Dec. 24, 2024

04 Shahrukh Saeed Farooqi Jul. 1, 2024 to June 10, 2025

05 Ms. Sana Shahzad Jul. 1, 2024 to May 30, 2025

06 Mr. Zia Ullah Bhatti Jul. 25, 2024 to May 30, 2025

07 Mr. Abdul Wajid Soharwardi Jul. 25, 2024 to May 30, 2025

08 Ms. Mashal Nida Zaman Mar. 21, 2025 to May 30, 2025

09 Mr. Muhamad Hanif Shaikh May 30, 2025 to June 30, 2025

10 Mr. Asif Ali May 30, 2025 to June 30, 2025

11 Mr. Kashif Mumtaz May 30, 2025 to June 30, 2025

12 Ms. Marium Shaikh May 30, 2025 to June 30, 2025
\_ 13 Mr. Abdul Majeed Ghaziani May 30, 2025 to June 30, 2025 Y,
During the year, following meetings of the Board and its Committees were held.
The Board held eight meetings during the year as follows

Period of directorship durin i i N

(sNo | Name e yoor somqge 9 | Mestinos | Mectings )

01 Mr. Saad Saeed Faruqui Jul.1 2024 to May 30, 2025 8 8

02 Mr. Haider Ali Hilaly Jul.1 2024 to May 30, 2025 8 8

03 Mr. Muhammad Danish Hussain | Jul.1 2024 to Dec. 24, 2024 3 3

04 Mr. Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui Jul.1 2024 to Jun. 10, 2025 8 8

05 Ms. Sana Shahzad Jul.1 2024 to May 30, 2025 8 8

06 Mr. Zia Ullah Bhatti Jul. 25, 2024 to May 30, 2025 8 8

07 Mr. Abdul Wajid Soharwardi Jul.25, 2024 to May 30, 2025 8 8
L 08 Ms. Mashal Nida Zaman Mar. 21, 2025 to May 30, 2025 4 4 )
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During the year, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held as follows:

(5o | name D e e scsugs” | "iae*| Meetings pesignaton
1 Mr. Abdul Wajid Soharwardi Jul.25 2024 to 4 4 Chairman
May 30, 2025
2 Mr. Muhammad Danish Hussain| Jul.1 2024 to 2 2 Member
Dec. 24, 2024
3 Mr. Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui Jul.1 2024 to 4 4 Member
Jun. 10, 2025
4 Mr. Zia Ullah Bhatti Jul.25 2024 to 2 2 Member
o May 30, 2025 Y,

During the year one meeting of Human Resources & Remuneration Committee was held on May 28, 2025
and was chaired by Mr. Abdul Wajid Soharwardi with Haider Ali Hilaly and Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui
attended as members.

OUTLOOK

Historically, the Company has carried out vehicle rental business which continued during the year ended
June 30, 2025.

Going forward, the Company plans to discontinue this business and intends to explore other options
including the one mentioned in the outlook above.

The Company is in the process of acquiring 100% shareholding of one of its Associated Companies i.e.,
Helios Resol Technology (Pvt.) Limited (Helios).

Helios is in the process of establishing a manufacturing/assembly unit for photovoltaic modules, battery
systems, and inverters/ancillaries. In this regard, an Extraordinary General Meeting was held on
September 30, 2025 where the shareholders have approved the acquisition of shares of Helios.

Subject to completion of legal and regulatory requirements, Calcorp will acquire 50,000 ordinary voting
shares of Helios which constitute 100% of its shareholding. The shares are proposed to be acquired for a
total cost of Rs. 100,000 i.e. Rs. 2 per share.

Helios has not commenced business as yet. It has acquired two-acre land in February, 2025 for the
purpose of the project.

It has already made payment of Rs. 35 million as first installment against purchase of land. As on June 30,
2025 it had incurred a Capital Work In Progress of PKR 1.7 million on the project.

The Company has carried out independent third-party valuation of Helios and in this regard the following
reports were obtained on valuation of capital work in progress and valuation of shares.
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Valuation Report of MYK Associates (Pvt.) Limited dated August 8, 2025 on the Valuation of Capital
Work In Progress as on June 30, 2025 in the financial statement of Helios.

Valuation Report of KGT (Pvt.) Limited dated August 12, 2025 on the Valuation of Capital Work In
Progress as on June 30, 2025 in the financial statement of Helios.

Share Valuation Certificate of UHY Hassan Naeem & Co. Chartered Accountants dated August 21,
2025 on the Valuation of shares of Helios as on June 30, 2025 as per its financial statements thereof.
Valuation Report of Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company Chartered
Accountants dated August 27, 2025 on the Valuation of shares of Helios as on June 30, 2025 in as
per its financial statements thereof.

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
At present, no remuneration is being paid to any of the directors including the Chief Executive Officer.
RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

At present, the Company is looking forward to pursue investment in Helios that is working on establishing
a manufacturing/assembly unit for photovoltaic modules, battery systems, and inverters/ancillaries as
explained in outlook above.

Since Helios will a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, all its risks and rewards will directly affect the
Company.

The Board has conducted a comprehensive risk assessment of the Helios, which reveals a favorable risk
profile with limited financial exposure and robust mitigation strategies.

Technology Risk: Effectively mitigated through Helios's strategic partnership with an established foreign
manufacturer having proven expertise in solar cell production and international technology transfer
capabilities. The Company's acquisition ensures direct oversight of technology implementation and quality
control.

Market Risk: Substantially reduced by strong demand fundamentals in Pakistan's energy sector. The
ongoing power crisis ensures sustained demand, while government support for renewable energy and
local manufacturing strengthens market positioning. The Company's diversified business portfolio,
combined with Helios's customer base across industrial, commercial, and residential segments, provides
enhanced market stability.

Regulatory Risk: Minimized through support by the government’'s commitment to renewable energy
policies. The government has ensured regulatory certainty and streamlined procedures for the Helios
operations.

Financial Risk: The Company's financial exposure remains limited due to the strategic 100% acquisition

of Helios at minimal investment levels. The Company's phased development approach allows gradual
scaling based on market response, avoiding substantial upfront commitments.
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Synergy Benefits: The Company's established market presence and management expertise complement
Helios's manufacturing capabilities, creating operational synergies that further reduce execution risks.

Overall Assessment: The comprehensive risk analysis indicates a moderate-to-low risk profile with
multiple safeguards and strong upside potential, positioning this acquisition as strategically aligned with
the Company's diversification objectives in renewable energy sector.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statement relates and the date
of this report.

SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainability is core of our design philosophy, enabling us to use solar energy for its offices. Going
forward, the Company plans to make maximum use of renewable energy options for its factories and other
operations.

THE ENVIRONMENT

With the maximum use of alternative energy for the operating the factory and running other offices, the
Company plans to reduce its carbon footprint and help sustain the environment.

The production and assembly operations at Helios shall also be environment-friendly with no emission of
wastes like chemicals, contaminated water, effluent, etc. that are damaging to the environment.

The Helios is expected to significantly contribute towards the cause of protecting the environment from the
hazards of global warming. Both its operations and key business of producing and assembling the solar
panels and related products are in line with the commitment to preserve a sustainable planet earth.

HEALTH & SAFETY

Health and safety remain a key focus of the Board and the management. Your Company is committed to
ensuring a safe and healthy work environment for all employees to ensure healthy lives and promote
well-being for all ages dedicated to guaranteeing a secure and wholesome working environment. To fulfil
this objective, the Company has implemented fire protection and safety apparatus throughout all business
locations. A skilled team is responsible for overseeing all matters relating to health, safety, and environment
to ensure that safety protocols are consistently maintained. Ongoing trainings has been imparted to the
teams at all locations, equipping them with the most contemporary trends and guidelines in the field.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board if fully cognizant of its duties and responsibilities in respect of a strong and vibrant internal
control system in the Company and has already hired new resources for the internal audit department to
cater to its growing business needs. The department will be further strengthened on need basis going
forward.
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COMPLIANCE & CERTIFICATIONS

In line with the commitment and resolve of the Company to create and maintain highest standards of
product safety, hygiene and working environment, the Company intends to implement necessary
certifications at its factories.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company remains committed towards its responsibility to the society and is fully aware of its role as
responsible corporate citizen. Once the operations starts, the Company intends to contribute towards the
social cause.

Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2025, is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited under Investment Banks / Investment
Companies / Securities Companies sector.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Alhamdulillah, we thank our various stakeholders for the faith imposed in the Company. We look forward
to this unwavering support and confidence from these stakeholders to help the Company grow and expand

its products portfolio.

We also acknowledge the efforts of our dedicated and talented human resource for the hard work they put
in. We expect continued efforts from our employees to attain higher goals going forward.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asif Ali Abdul Majeed Ghaziani
Chief Executive Director

October 4, 2025
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Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Qamar
Chartered Accountants

Ath Floar, Central Hotel Building,
Ciwil Lines, Mereweather Road,
Karachi - Pakistan

T:+92 (021) 356448727
F:+92 (021) 35644873

Infoiibakertilly.pk
wiww bakertilly pk

To THE MemBERS OF CALCORP LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF CompPLIANCE CONTAINED In LISTED COMPANIES
(CooEe OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Calcorp Limited (the Company), for the year ended June 30, 2025 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and
to highlight any non- compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inguiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by
the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approvals of the related party transactions by the Beard of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

A

ADVISORY - ASSURANCE - TAX

Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Qamar, Chartered Accountants trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly international
Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities
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Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’'s compliance, in all material

respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2025.

Further, we highlight below instance(s) of non-compliance with the requirement(s) of the Code as

reflected in the note / paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of
Compliance:

5. No. Reference Description

No. of directors less than seven (7).

1. Paragraph 1 | After the change of management on May 30, 2025. The board is in

process of filling casual vacancy within the prescribed period.

The committees were dissolved on May 30, 2025 after the change of

Paragraph 12 | management and subject to filling casual vacancy of directors within

prescribed time.

Paragraph 9 The new directors appointed on 30 May, 2025 has not obtained the
director training program certificate.

The company currently has no independent director on the Board

after the resignation of previous board on May 30, 2025.

Paragraph 19 | The company has not formed any risk management committee.

Paragraph 19

The company has not taken any measures to ensure sustainability |
related risk and opportunities.

The company has not constituted any separate sustainability
committee.

Paragraph 19

Paragraph 19

L‘.....Mk(l—w

Engagement Partner: Mehmood A. Razzak

Karachi.
Date: October 06, 2025

UDIN: CR202510151gXfFAlupc
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

CALCORP LIMITED
For the year ended June 30, 2025

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1. The total number of directors are 5 as per the following,-

Male Four (4)
Female One (1)

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category

Muhammad Hanif Shaikh
Non-Executive Directors Ms. Marium Shaikh (Female Director)
Kashif Mumtaz

Independent Directors None

Executive Directors Asif Ali

Abdul Majeed Ghaziani

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant
policies along with their date of approval or amendment is maintained by the Company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations. However, during the year, no director has been
paid any fees.
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Newly appointed directors on the Board may acquire, the directors training program certificate within
a period of one year from the date of appointment as a director on the Board. Since the new board
was formed on May 30, 2025 therefore, directors are in the process of obtaining the directors training
program certificate.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief financial officer, Company secretary and Head of
internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

Audit Committee

Abdul Wajid Soharwardi Chairman
Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui Member
Zia Ullah Bhatti Member

Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

Abdul Wajid Soharwardi Chairman
Haider Ali Hilaly Member
Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance.

Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year, and one Human Resource and
Remuneration Committee meeting was held during the year.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent
children) of the Chief executive officer, Chief financial officer, Head of internal audit, Company
secretary or director of the company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have
been complied with.
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19. Explanation for non-compliance with the other requirements, are given below:

Committee

Reg. No.

Explanation

Independent Director:

It is mandatory that each listed company shall
have at least two or one third members of the
Board, whichever is higher, as independent
directors.

The new management took over the company on
May 30, 2025 and the Board was reconstituted
and five directors were appointed. As on June 30,
2025 it was in the process of filing casual
vacancies. on May 30, 2025 after takeover of the
Company.

The Board has actively sought suitable
candidates for independent directorship and will
facilitate appointment of candidates that help
diversify the Board.

It is expected that the independent directors will
be appointed shortly in light of the Code of
Corporate Governance Regulations.

Risk Management Committee:

The Board may constitute the risk management
committee, of such number and class of
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its
circumstances, to carry out a review of
effectiveness of risk management procedures
and present a report to the Board

The Board itself and through its Audit Committee
annually reviews business risks facing the
Company to ensure that a sound system of risk
identification, risk management and related
systemic and internal controls is being
maintained to safeguard assets.

All material controls (financial, operational,
compliance) are monitored and reviewed. The
Board ensures that risk mitigation measures are
robust.

The Board is responsible for governance and
oversight of sustainability risks and opportunities
and takes appropriate measures to address
them. Further, the board ensures that the
Company’s sustainability and DE&l related
strategies are periodically reviewed an monitored

The Board will ensure that the Company has
addressed  sustainability-related  risk  and
opportunities. Also, it will ensure that Company’s
sustainability and DE&l related strategies are
periodically reviewed and monitored in future.

The Board may establish a dedicated
sustainability committee or assign additional
responsibilities to an existing Board committee.

Currently, the Board has not constituted a
separate Sustainability Committee and the
functions will be performed by the Board Audit
Committee.

Muhamad Hanif Shaikh
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT T THE MenmBerS OF CALCORP LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Calcore LimiTep (the Company), which comprise of
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the cash flow statement for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing ({I5As) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
. appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
the;-reun, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

b
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Baker Tilly Mehmood drees Gamar, Chartered Accountants trading as Baker Tilly ' a member of the global network of Baker Tilly Intemational
Ltd., the members of whach are separate and independent legal entities



Following are the Key audit matters:
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Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1.

Transactions with former parent company

Optimus  Limited (former parent
company) was holding 83.96% equity

interest in the Company alse was the | -

largest customer of the Company. In this
financial year the net revenue earned by
the Company from its business with
former parent company amounts to Rs. | -
10.490 million which constitutes 100%
of the total net revenue of the Company.

Transactions with former parent also

include disposals of fleets to Optimus | -

Limited and settlement of all its
receivable and payable balances with
the company.

Accordingly, due to the significant
impact and volume of transactions with
the former parent company, we have | -
considered it to be a key audit matter.

Qur procedures included:

We obtained an understanding of the
transaction and identified the declaration of |
the fact to the regulatory bodies such as PS¥.

We assessed the appropriateness of the
transaction against the approvals granted
in various shareholders’ and Board of
Directors’ meetings,

We wverified that the balances and
transactions with the former
management had been fully settled and
ensured that their impact is appropriately |
recorded under the correct head of |
account.

We also evaluated the appropriateness of
the disclosures of such related party
transactions in accordance with the |
requirements of the applicable financial
reporting standards. In doing so, we
considered the adequacy and the
relevance of the information disclosed in
the financial statements to comply with
the requirements of 'IAS 24 -Related |
Party Disclosures'.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date
of this auditor’s report is information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the
financial statements of the company and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal contral as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

b
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are in adequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships

~ and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

b
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication,

ReporT On OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980}

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is
Mehmood A. Razzak.

b

Baker Tilly Mehmbod Idrees Qamar
Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Dote: October 06, 2025
UDIN: ARZ202510151W0cIQ1XGF
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

ASSETS Note
Non - Current Asset

Property and equipment 7
Long term deposits and prepayments 8
Current Assets

Trade receivable 9
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 10
Cash and bank balances 11
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Authorised Share Capital

20,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 12
Reserves 13
Non - Current Liabilities

Deferred tax liability 14
Current Liabilities

Unclaimed dividend

Taxation - net

Accrued and other liabilities 15
Contingencies and Commitments 16

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

39 / Annual Report 2025

cCaLcorr I

2025 2024

-------------- Rupees --=======---
- 155,677,708
25,000 25,000
25,000 155,702,708

- 25,602,255

- 129,825,841
312,570,726 128,273
312,570,726 155,556,369
312,595,726 311,259,077
200,000,000 200,000,000
107,444,130 || 107,444,130
191,288,072 || 180,814,104
298,732,202 288,258,234
- 10,583,148

625,215 625,215
11,642,397 5,833,151
1,595,912 5,959,329
13,863,524 12,417,695
312,595,726 311,259,077

Director




STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Note
Income
Income from vehicle plying for hire 17
Other income 18
Expenses
Administrative and operating expenses 19
Financial charges 20
Profit before income tax and levy (final & minimum tax)
Final taxes 21.1
Minimum tax differential 21.2
Profit before income tax
Income tax
- Current  For the year 21.3

Prior year

- Deferred
Profit after income tax
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Earnings per share 22

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

\
L

\ I\-.l
/} \

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

2025 2024

-------------- Rupees ----===-=---
10,489,989 16,181,820
15,400,272 25,857,543
25,890,261 42,039,363
(10,680,534)(| (14,706,398)
(1,725) (2,150)
(10,682,259)  (14,708,548)
15,208,002 27,330,815
15,208,002 27,330,815
(15,317,182) (5,836,724)
- 1,289,188
(15,317,182) (4,547,536)
10,583,148 (9,166,162)
10,473,968 13,617,117
10,473,968 13,617,117
0.97 1.27

Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax and levy

Adjustments for non cash items:

Depreciation

Financial charges

Write off

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes

Decrease / (increase) in current assets
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Trade receivable

(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities
Accrued and other liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Financial charges paid

Taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions in property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

¥\

/'1

Chief Financial Officer
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2025 2024

-------------- Rupees --=-====----
15,208,002 27,330,815
9,141,561 10,898,311
1,725 2,150

- 231,537
- (1,816,681)
24,351,288 36,646,132
129,825,841 8,759,422
25,602,255 (9,969,251)
155,428,096 (1,209,829)
(4,363,417) 2,422,296
175,415,967 37,858,599
(1,725) (2,150)
(9,507,936) (4,679,054)
165,906,306 33,177,395
- (51,350,000)
146,536,147 18,100,000
146,536,147 (33,250,000)
312,442,453 (72,605)
128,273 200,878
312,570,726 128,273

Director




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Balance as at June 30, 2023
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at June 30, 2024
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2025

Issued,
subscribed General Unappropriated
. - Total
and paid-up reserves profit
share capital
Rupees
107,444,130 48,540,340 118,656,647 274,641,117
13,617,117 13,617,117
107,444,130 48,540,340 132,273,764 288,258,234
10,473,968 10,473,968
107,444,130 48,540,340 142,747,732 298,732,202

The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer
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Chief Executive Officer

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

1.1 The Company, CALCORP Limited was incorporated on April 1, 1992 in Pakistan as a public limited company
and its shares are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (“PSX”). The registered office of the company is
situated at 48-C, Street 11, Khayaban-e-Jami, DHA Phase VII, Karachi. The company was a subsidiary of
M/s. Optimus Limited which holds 83.96% of the ordinary share capital of the Company. The Company was
involved in investments in vehicles plied for hire and in debt and equity instruments.

During the year, Optimus limited signed a sale purchase agreement (SPA) with the new acquirer for the sale
of its entire shareholding in the company.

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
matters involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant which have been disclosed in the respective notes to the financial statements include:

- Useful life, depreciation and residual value of property and equipment (Note 6.1)

- Taxation (Note 6.6)

3. STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO THE APPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
3.1 There are certain amendments and interpretations to the accounting and reporting standards which are

mandatory for the Company’s annual accounting period which began on July 01, 2024. However, these do
not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

3.2

3.3

3.4

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Company:

Effective date
(annual reporting
periods
_beginning on or after)

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates (Amendments) January 01, 2025
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) January 01, 2026
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement (Amendments) January 01, 2026
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026
Annual improvements to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IAS 7 (Statement of Cash Flows) January 01, 2026

The above standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations are not likely to
have any material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards and interpretation, which have not been notified locally
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at June 30, 2025:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangement

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements

IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the
accounting policies below.

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION

Property and equipment

Owned

Tangible

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income applying the
straight line method. The rates of depreciation are given in note 7 with respect to Vehicles plying for hire, a

residual value has been estimated equal to expected recoverable value at the end of its useful life while for
other assets residual value is considered zero.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

On additions, depreciation is charged from the month in which assets are put to use and on disposals up to
the month immediately preceding the disposal. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as
and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are
retired. Gains or losses on disposal of assets are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible
Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. These costs are
amortized over their estimated useful life of three years using the straight-line method.

6.1.2 Leased

Finance leases, which transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the
ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at inception of the lease at fair value of the leased property or,
if lower, at present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charges and reduction of lease liability so as to produce a constant rate of return on the remaining
balance of lease liability. Finance charges on lease liability are reflected in statement of profit or loss.

Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated over the useful life of the assets on the same basis
as that of owned assets.

A sale and leaseback transaction is one where the Company sells an asset and immediately reacquires the
use of that asset by entering into a lease with the buyer. The accounting treatment of the sale and leaseback
depends upon the substance of the transaction and whether or not the sale was made at the asset’s fair
value.

For sale and finance leasebacks, any gain from the sale is deferred and amortised over the lease term. For
sale and operating leasebacks, generally the assets are sold at fair value, and accordingly the profit or loss
form the sale is recognised immediately in the Company’s statement of profit or loss.

6.2 Diminishing musharakah financing

Diminishing Musharakah Financing is recognized initially at cost less attributable transaction cost. Subsequent
to initial recognition, this is stated at original cost less principal repayments.

6.3 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized at fair value of consideration receivable. The Company applies
the simplified approach to recognise lifetime expected credit losses for trade and other receivables.

6.4 Trade, accrued and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in future for goods and services.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.6

6.6.1

6.6.2

Revenue recognition
Return on investments

Dividend income on equity securities is recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Realised capital gain / (losses) arising on sale of investments classified as financial assets ‘at fair value
through profit or loss’ are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the date at which the transaction
takes place using FIFO basis.

Unrealised capital gains / (losses) arising on mark to market of investments classified as ‘financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss’ are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

Income from vehicle plying for hire

Income from hire of vehicles is recognised upon performance of service based on the terms of the rental
contract.

Income from bank deposits

Income on bank deposits is recognized on accrual basis.

Taxation and levy

Levy - final and minimum tax

In accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, computation of final taxes is not based on taxable
income. Therefore, as per IAS 12 Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes
issued by the ICAP, these fall within the scope of IFRIC 21 / 1AS 37 and accordingly have been classified as
levy in these financial statements.

In identifying and classifying each component of minimum tax being hybrid in nature, company designate the
amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate as an income tax within the scope of IAS —
12 “Income taxes” and recognize it as current income tax expense. Any excess over the amount designed as
income tax, is recognized as a levy falling under the scope of IFRIC — 21 / IAS — 37.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement

of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to item recognized directly in other comprehensive income
in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Current tax

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax
rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted.

Prior tax
The charge for prior tax includes adjustments where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in
previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using statement of financial position liability method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner
of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the enacted or substantively
enacted rates of taxation.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

6.7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of profit or loss at cost. For the purposes of the
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings
accounts, term deposits with maturities of three months or less and short term running finance.

6.8 Impairment
The carrying values of assets or cash-generating units are reviewed for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and
where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating units are
written down to their recoverable amount and the resulting impairment is charged to the statement of profit
or loss.

6.9 Financial instruments
Financial assets
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, at

fair value through OCI and amortised cost. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amortised cost are held within a business model whose obijective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and
losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition are recognized directly in the statement of profit or loss.

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are those financial assets which are either designated
in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. A gain or loss on debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the period in which it arises.

Financial assets are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received
respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost
or cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and
liabilities is included in the statement of profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Equity instrument financial assets / mutual funds are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial
recognition. Changes in fair value of these financial assets are normally recognised in the statement of profit
or loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the Company’s right to receive payment is established. Where an election is made to present fair value gains
and losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of
fair value gains and losses to the statement of profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially measured at fair value minus

transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value
and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective yield method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial
assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk. The Company applies the simplified approach to recognise lifetime expected credit losses for
trade and other receivables.

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and financial liability is off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

6.10 Transactions with related parties

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are carried out at an arm’s length price determined in
accordance with permissible method of pricing.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
ffi .
o (_:e Computers . Vehicles
machines . Motor vehicle| Tracker
and allied . . held under Total
and . plying for hire] system
. equipment musharakah
equipment
Rupees
Year ended June 30, 2024
Opening net book value 1,204,303 213,383 130,091,652 - - 131,509,338
Additions (at cost) - - 51,350,000 - - 51,350,000
Disposals
Cost - - (23,172,500) - - (23,172,500)
Accumulated depreciation - - 6,889,181 - - 6,889,181
- - (16,283,319) - - (16,283,319)

Depreciation charge for the year (1,204,303) (213,383) (9,480,625) - - (10,898,311)
Net book value - - 155,677,708 - - 155,677,708
As at June 30, 2024
Cost 1,906,075 939,936 166,016,065 2,211,371 - 171,073,447
Accumulated depreciation (1,906,075) (939,936) (10,338,357) (2,211,371) - (15,395,739)
Net book value - - 155,677,708 - - 155,677,708
Rate of depreciation 15% 30% 20-25% 25% 20-33%

Year ended June 30, 2025
Opening net book value - - 155,677,708 - - 155,677,708
Additions (at cost) - - - - - -

Disposals

Cost (1,906,075) (939,936)| (166,016,065) (2,211,371) - (171,073,447)

Accumulated depreciation 1,906,075 939,936 19,479,918 2,211,371 - 24,537,300

- - (146,536,147) - - (146,536,147)

Depreciation charge for the year - - (9,141,561) - - (9,141,561)

Net book value - - - - - -

As at June 30, 2025

Cost - - - - R R

Accumulated depreciation - - - - - R

Net book value - - - - B B
2025 2024

71 Allocation of depreciation: Vo) (- R — Rupees ------==----

Income from vehicle plying for hire 17 8,342,811 8,548,750

Administrative and operating expenses 19 798,750 2,349,561
9,141,561 10,898,311

Annual Report 2025 /50




cCaLcorr I

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

7.2 Particulars of Disposal of Property and Equipment for the year ended June 30, 2025

Accumulated Written down Profit / (loss)

Original cost depreciation value prsoil::ds on disposal I;Iic;de of Particulars of buyer Relationship
posal
Motor vehicle plying for hire

KIA Sportage AWD 7,900,000 1,275,520 6,624,479 6,624,479 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
KIA Sportage AWD 7,900,000 1,275,520 6,624,479 6,624,479 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
TOYOTA YARIS 3,000,000 468,750 2,531,250 2,531,250 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Altis 7,173,213 1,005,088 6,168,125 6,168,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Altis 7,173,213 1,005,088 6,168,125 6,168,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Altis 7,173,213 1,005,088 6,168,125 6,168,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Altis 7,173,213 1,005,088 6,168,125 6,168,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Altis 7,173,213 1,005,088 6,168,125 6,168,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Honda City CVT 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Honda City CVT 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 590,625 3,909,375 3,909,375 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Sorento KIA 10,500,000 1,378,125 9,121,875 9,121,875 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Corolla Altis AT 1600cc 6,800,000 510,000 6,290,000 6,290,000 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
KIA Sportage AWD 2.0 L 8,100,000 607,500 7,492,500 7,492,500 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
KIA Sportage AWD 2.0 L 7,500,000 562,500 6,937,500 6,937,500 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris ATIV CVT 1329 cc 4,000,000 300,000 3,700,000 3,700,000 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris ATIV CVT 1329 cc 4,000,000 300,000 3,700,000 3,700,000 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Suzuki Bolan Euro Il Vx 1,150,000 86,250 1,063,750 1,063,750 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Suzuki Bolan Euro Il Vx 1,150,000 86,250 1,063,750 1,063,750 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Toyota Yaris GLI MT 1329 cc 3,100,000 232,500 2,867,500 2,867,500 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
KIA Sportage FWD 6,800,000 382,500 6,417,500 6,417,500 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
KIA Sportage AWD 2.0 L 7,500,000 421,875 7,078,125 7,078,125 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
Suzuki Bolan Vx 1,250,000 70,313 1,179,688 1,179,688 - Under an agreement  Optimus Limited Former Holding Company
June 30, 2025 166,016,065 19,479,918 146,536,146 146,536,146 -

Particulars of Disposal of Property and Equipment for the year ended June 30, 2024

Original cost ACCumt.ﬂa-ted Vg:t:?\n Sales Profit_/ (loss) Mode of N . .
depreciation proceeds on disposal N Particulars of buyer Relationship
alue disposal
Rupees
Motor vehicle plying for hire
Toyota Hilux 3,200,000 2,900,000 300,000 300,000 - Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Honda Civic 2,587,500 646,888 1,940,612 3,000,000 1,059,388 Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Toyota Hilux 2,485,000 2,185,000 300,000 300,000 - Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Honda Civic 3,400,000 301,042 3,098,958 3,500,000 401,042 Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Honda Civic 3,500,000 273,438 3,226,562 3,500,000 273,438 Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Honda Civic 3,500,000 273,438 3,226,562 3,500,000 273,438 Negotiation Optimus Limited Holding Company
Toyota Yaris 4,500,000 309,375 4,190,625 4,000,000 (190,625) Insurance Claim New Jubilee Insurance Company
June 30, 2024 23,172,500 6,889,181 16,283,319 18,100,000 1,816,681
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9.1

2025 2024
LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS Note  ----mmmmeeee-e- Rupees ----==-=----
Security deposits 25,000 25,000
Prepayments - 15,000
Less: Current portion - (15,000)
25,000 25,000
TRADE RECEIVABLE
Receivable from related parties 9.1 - 25,602,255
- 25,602,255
Age analysis of trade receivables from related parties:
Past due
Not yet due Total gross
amount due
| 1-30days 31-60days 61-90 days  90-365 days
Rupees
Optimus Limited - - - -
June 30, 2025 - - - - - -
Past due
Not yet due Total gross
amount due
1-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days 90-365 days
Rupees
Optimus Limited 2,672,600 2,672,600 2,672,600 2,732,400 14,852,055 25,602,255
June 30, 2024 2,672,600 2,672,600 2,672,600 2,732,400 14,852,055 25,602,255
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2025 2024
10. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES Note  --—-----meme- Rupees ------------

Prepayments
Prepaid fees and subscription - 15,000
Other receivables - considered good 10.1 & 10.2 - 101,778,064
Others
Others - considered good 10.3 - 24,032,777
Insurance claim receivable - 4,000,000

- 129,825,841

10.1 This represents receivable from Optimus Limited (Former Parent Company) which carries markup @ 3
months KIBOR plus 3% (2024: 3 Months Kibor plus 3%) as per terms of agreement.

10.2  Age analysis of other receivables from related parties

Past due Past due Past due Past due Past due Total gross
0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-365 days 365 days amount due
Rupees
Optimus Limited - - - -
June 30, 2025 - - - - - -
Past due Past due Past due Past due Past due Total gross

0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-365 days 365 days amount due

Rupees

Optimus Limited - - - 14,100,000 87,678,064 101,778,064

June 30, 2024 - - - 14,100,000 87,678,064 101,778,064

10.3 The includes interest accrued during the year amount to Rs. Nil (2024: Rs. 24,017,040) on over due balance
receivable from Optimus Limited (Former parent company).

11. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 2025 2024
Note  -------ememee- Rupees =========---
Cash in hand - 27,415
Cash at banks:
-In PLS accounts 1.1 312,570,387 100,519
-In current accounts 339 339
312,570,726 128,273
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1.1 Profit rates on deposit accounts ranges from 7.29% to 20.50% per annum (June 2024: from 20.49% to

20.51% per annum).

12. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

Number of shares

2025 2024

10,744,413 10,744,413

121 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in cash.

12.2  Pattern of shareholding

Directors

Asif Ali

Muhammad Hanif Shaikh
Kashif Mumtaz

Abdul Majeed Ghaziani
Marium Shaikh

Others

Individuals

Pattern of shareholding

Directors

Haider Ali Hilaly

Saad Saeed Farugqi
Shahrukh Saeed Faruqui
Muhammad Danish Hussain
Sana Shahzad

Parent company
Optmus Limited

Others

Individuals

12.1 107,444,130 107,444,130

Number of shares

2025

3,069,010
2,976,856
2,976,856
1,000

122

221,934

1,498,635

10,744,413

Number of shares

2024

213,000
500
500
500
500

9,020,473
60,038

1,448,902

10,744,413
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2025 2024
13. RESERVES e Rupees ------------
Revenue reserve
General reserves 48,540,340 48,540,340
Unappropriated profit 142,747,732 132,273,764

191,288,072 180,814,104

14. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Credit balance arising in respect of:
Accelerated tax depreciation - 10,583,148

- 10,583,148

15. ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses 1,268,194 2,224,464
Taxes payable 327,718 3,734,865
1,595,912 5,959,329

16. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitment as at June 30, 2025.

17. INCOME FROM VEHICLE PLYING FOR HIRE 2025 2024
Note  -=---m-ememee- Rupees ---====-=---

Rentals 20,917,200 26,881,200

Less: Cost of services

Vehicle service and maintenance-VPFH - 37,071

Insurance 171 2,084,400 2,113,559

Depreciation 71 8,342,811 8,548,750
10,427,211 10,699,380

10,489,989 16,181,820

171 The insurance is managed through Optimus Limited (Former related party) and charged as reimbursement
expense as per agreement.
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18.

18.1

19.

19.1

19.1.1

2025 2024
OTHER INCOME Note  -—-----memem- Rupees ------------
Gain on sale of property and equipment 7.2 - 1,816,681
Interest income 18.1 13,374,841 24,017,040
Return on bank deposit 2,025,431 23,822

15,400,272 25,857,543

This represents interest income charged at the rate of 3 Months Kibor + 3% (2024 : 3 Months Kibor + 3%) on
overdue balance of Optimus Limited, Former Parent as per the terms of agreement.

2025 2024
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES Note  =--—---e-eeeme Rupees ------------
Salaries, allowances and benefits 1,620,000 2,160,000
Rent 1,082,678 1,400,561
Fees and subscription 607,674 304,920
Legal and professional charges 899,997 951,800
Auditors' remuneration 19.2 579,500 579,506
Travelling, conveyance and meeting charges
- Direct 600,274 401,742
- Reimbursement expense 835,666 1,374,653
Depreciation 71 798,750 2,349,561
Telephone and postage expenses 390 891
Write off - 231,537
Entertainment expenses 802,936 1,090,868
Utilities and communication 1,440,320 2,348,359
Security guard services 1,134,000 1,512,000
Valuation Charges 215,760 -
Miscellaneous expenses 62,589 -

10,680,534 14,706,398

Reimbursement of expenses

Salaries, allowances and benefits 1,620,000 2,160,000
Travelling and conveyance charges 835,666 1,374,653
Rent 1,082,678 1,400,561
Security guard services 1,134,000 1,512,000
Utilities and communication 1,440,320 2,348,359
Entertainment expenses 802,936 1,090,868

6,915.600 9.886.441

The company entered into an agreement with the former related party Optimus Limited for sharing staff and
other office expenses.
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19.2

20.

21.

211

21.2

21.3

21.4

2025 2024

Auditors' remuneraton e Rupees ---======---
Audit fee 333,500 333,500
Half yearly audit / review 180,000 180,000
Code of corporate governance 30,000 30,000
Out of pocket expenses 36,000 36,006
FINANCIAL CHARGES 579,500 579,506
Bank charges 1,725 2,150

1,725 2,150

TAXATION

This represents final taxes paid under section 154A of Income Tax Ordinance (ITO, 2001) representing levy
in terms of requirements of IFRIC - 21 / IAS - 37.

This represents portion of minimum tax paid under section 113, 233 & 153(1)(b) of Income Tax Ordinance
(ITO, 2001), representing levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC - 21 / IAS - 37.

This represents current tax as specified under IAS-12 guidance issued by ICAP, after classifying portion of
minimum tax as levy.

2025 2024
Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit = =eececeeeeeees Rupees ---======---
Profit before income tax 15,208,002 27,330,815
Tax at the applicable rate 4,410,321 7,925,936
Tax effect of:
- Prior years changes - (1,289,188)
- Effect of accounting dep 2,651,053 -
- Effect of tax gain on disposals 8,255,808 -
- Deferred tax adjustment for prior years (10,583,148) 7,076,950
Income tax expense 4,734,034 13,713,698
Effective rate 31% 50%
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2025 2024
22, EARNINGSPERSHARE e Rupees -=-=====----
Profit after income tax 10,473,968 13,617,117
-------------- Number ----=====n=-=
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 10,744,413 10,744,413
-------------- Rupees ---=======---
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 0.97 1.27

23. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of entities over which the directors are able to exercise significant influence,
entities with common directors, major shareholders, directors, key management and employees provident
fund. The company has a policy whereby all transactions with related parties are entered into at arm’s length
prices using the permissible method of pricing and transaction amounts are in proximity of their respective
fair value. Balance with related parties are disclosed in respective notes of these financial statements. During
the year, the control and major shareholding of the company has been transferred from Optimus Limited to
new shareholders therefore, the parties mentioned below were related parties but at the end of the year the
related party relation has been changed. The transaction with related parties are as follows:

Related Party Nature of relationship  Nature of transaction 2025 2024
-------------------- Rupees ---=-======smmmmnnn

Optimus Limited Former Parent Company Rental services rendered 20,917,200 26,721,200
Vehicle maintenance service received - 37,071
Purchase of motor vehicles - 51,350,000
Sale of motor vehicles 146,536,146 14,100,000
Interest income 13,374,841 24,017,040
Settlement of Receivables 167,664,091 -
Reimbursement expenses 6,915,600 12,000,000

Bottleco (Pvt.) Ltd. Common management  Rental services rendered - 160,000
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24. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUITVE AND DIRECTORS

241 There is no amount charged in the financial statements for the year in respect of remuneration and benefits
to the Executives, comparative figures are stated as follows:

Chief Executive Directors
2025 2024 2025 2024
Rupees
Managerial remuneration - - - -
Total - - - -
Number of person 1 1 5 7

24.2 The Chairman, CEO and Directors have neither charged any remuneration nor any other benefits from the
company.

25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RELATED DISCLOSURES
25.1 Financial risk management objectives

The company’s activities expose to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign
exchange rates, credit and liquidity risk associated with various financial assets and liabilities. The company
finances its operations through equity and management of working capital with a view to maintain
reasonable mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. Taken as a whole, risk arising from the
company’s financial instruments is limited as there is no significant exposure to market risk in respect of such
instruments.

25.2  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulties in raising funds to meet commitments
associated with Financial Instruments. The company is not exposed to any significant risk.
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25.3 MATURITIES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Financial assets
Long term deposits

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities

Unclaimed dividend

Net - financial assets

Share capital
Reserve

Net - non financial (liabilities)

Financial assets
Long term deposits

Cash and bank balances
Deposits and other receivables

Trade receivables

Financial liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities

Unclaimed dividend

Net - financial assets

Share capital
Reserve

Net - non financial (liabilities)

June 30, 2025

Over 3 months

Over 1 yearto 5

Total Up to 3 months Over 5 years
to 1 year years
Rupees
25,000 - - 25,000 -
312,570,726 312,570,726 - - -
312,595,726 312,570,726 - 25,000 -
1,595,912 1,595,912 - - -
625,215 625,215 - - -
2,221,127 2,221,127 - - -
310,374,599 310,349,599 - 25,000 -
107,444,130
191,288,072
11,642,397

310,374,599

June 30, 2024

Over 3 months

Over 1 yearto 5

Total Up to 3 months Over 5 years
to 1 year years
Rupees
25,000 - - 25,000 -
128,273 128,273 - - -
129,810,841 129,810,841 - - -
25,602,255 25,602,255 - - -
155,566,369 155,541,369 - 25,000 -
5,959,329 5,959,329 - - -
625,215 625,215 - - -
6,584,544 6,584,544 - - -
148,981,825 148,956,825 - 25,000 -
107,444,130
180,814,104

(139,276,409)

148,981,825
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25.4 Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market
mark-up / interest rates. Sensitivity to interest / mark up rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets
and financial liabilities that mature or repriced in a given period. The company manages these mismatches
through risk management strategies where significant changes in gap position can be adjusted. The company
is exposed to mark-up / interest rate risk in respect of the following:

June 30, 2025

Interest / mark-up bearing Non Interest / mark-up bearing
Interest rates Maturity up to Maturity after Subtotal Maturity up to  Maturity after Subtotal Total
one year one year one year one year
Rupees

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Long term deposits - - - - 25,000 25,000 25,000
Cash and bank balances 7.29% to 20.50% 312,570,387 - 312,570,387 339 - 339 312,570,726

312,570,387 - 312,570,387 339 25,000 25,339 312,595,726
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Accrued and other liabilities - - - 1,595,912 - 1,595,912 1,595,912
Unclaimed dividend - - - 625,215 - 625,215 625,215

- - 2,221,127 - 2,221,127 2,221,127

Net financial assets / (liabilities) June 30, 2025 312,570,387 - 312,570,387 (2,220,788) 25,000 (2,195,788) 310,374,599
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 312,570,387 - 312,570,387 (2,220,788) 25,000 (2,195,788)
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 312,570,387 312,570,387

June 30, 2024
Interest / Mark-up bearing Non Interest bearing

Interest rates Maturity up to Maturity after Subtotal Maturity up to Maturity after Subtotal Total
one year one year one year one year
Rupees

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Long term deposits - - - 25,000 25,000 25,000
Trade receivable - - - 25,602,255 - 25,602,255 25,602,255
Deposits and other receivables 24.46% t0 25.91% 101,778,064 101,778,064 - - - 101,778,064
Cash and bank balances 20.49% t0 20.51% 100,519 - 100,519 27,754 - 27,754 128,273

101,878,583 - 101,878,583 25,630,009 25,000 25,655,009 127,533,592
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Accrued and other liabilities - - - 5,959,329 - 5,959,329 5,959,329
Unclaimed dividend - - - 625,215 - 625,215 625,215

6,584,544 - 6,584,544 6,584,544

Net financial assets / (liabilities) June 30, 2024 101,878,583 - 101,878,583 19,045,465 25,000 19,070,465 120,949,048
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 101,878,583 - 101,878,583 19,045,465 25,000 19,070,465

Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 101,878,583 101,878,583

Financial assets and liabilities are approximate to their fair values.
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255

25.6

2025 2024
Financial instruments by category ~  seececeeeeeee Rupees -----====---
Measured at amortized cost
Long term deposits 25,000 25,000
Cash and bank balances 312,570,726 128,273
Deposits and other receivables - 129,810,841
Trade receivables - 25,602,255

312,595,726 _ 155,566,369

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Accrued and other liabilities 1,595,912 5,959,329
Unclaimed dividend 625,215 625,215
2,221,127 6,584,544

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Consequently differences may arise between carrying values
and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any
intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on
adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are based on the quoted market
prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Company is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments
by valuation technique:

Level 1: fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2: fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3: fair value measurements using inputs for assets or liability that are not based on observable market
data (i.e. unobservable inputs).
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25.7 Credit risk

The Company’s credit risk exposure is not significantly different from that reflected in the financial statements.
The management monitors and limits company’s exposure to credit risk through monitoring of clients’ credit
exposure, review and conservative estimates of provisions for potential lease losses and doubtful receivables.
The management is of the view that it is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk as its financial
assets are adequately diversified in different avenues.

26. NUMBERS OF EMPLOYEES 2025 2024

Total number of employees at the end of year - -

Average number of employees during the year - -

27. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 04, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

28. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
During the year, Optimus Limited (the former parent company), which previously held 9,020,473 shares
(83.96% shareholding) of Calcorp Limited, sold its entire shareholding to new acquirers under a Sale
Purchase Agreement(SPA).
After the takeover, the new management of Calcorp Limited took charge on May 30, 2025.
Furthermore, with the approval obtained in an Extraordinary General Meeting held on October 16, 2024,
the Board of Directors approved in the meeting, dated May 08, 2025, the sale of all property, plant and

equipment at their book values to Optimus Limited (then parent company).

This transaction was executed during the year, resulting in no gain or loss, and Optimus Limited settled all
outstanding balances with Calcorp Limited on May 30, 2025.

Management has reflected the effects of these transactions in the accompanying financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2025.
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29. GENERAL
29.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

29.2 Figures have been reclassified and re-arranged where necessary.

\
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P

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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SIX YEARS AT GLANCE

PARTICULARS

FINANCIAL POSITION

Balance Sheet Size 312,595,726 | 311,259,077 | 286,185,020 | 286,185,020 |366,268,551 366,268,551
Paid-Up Capital 107,444,130 (107,444,130 | 107,444,130 | 107,444,130 [107,444,130 |107,444,130
Statutory Reserves - - - - - -
General Reserves 48,540,340 | 48,540,340 | 48,540,340 | 48,540,340 | 48,540,340 | 48,540,340
Un-Appropriated Profit 142,747,732 {132,273,764 | 118,656,647 | 98,711,863 (107,369,929 | 95,693,464
Fixed Assets (Net) - |155,677,708 | 131,509,338 | 131,509,338 | 50,006,050 | 50,006,050
Net Investment In Lease & Hire

Purchase Finance. - - - - - -
Lease Obligations - - - - - -
Diminishing Musharaka Financing - - - - 5,612,345 5,612,345
Long Term Deposits 25,000 25,000 256,537 256,537 1,162,821 1,162,821
Current Assets 312,570,726 |155,556,369 | 154,419,145 | 154,419,145 |315,099,680 (315,099,680
Current Liabilities 13,863,524 | 12,417,695 | 10,126,917 | 10,126,917 |107,321,576 (107,321,576

INCOMES AND EXPENSES

Income From Operations 10,489,989 | 16,181,820 | 10,362,993 | 10,362,993 | 20,704,555 | 20,704,555
Other Income 15,400,272 | 25,857,543 2,334,119 2,334,119 | 51,768,811 | 51,768,811
Administrative & Operating Expenses 10,680,534 | 14,706,398 | 14,612,575 | 14,612,575 | 32,557,438 | 32,557,438
Financial Charges 1,725 2,150 4,569,961 4,569,961 | 13,557,788 | 13,557,788
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 15,208,002 | 27,330,815 | 26,789,990 | 26,789,990 | (4,367,053) | (4,367,053)
Taxation 4,734,034 | 13,713,698 6,845,206 6,845,206 | 4,291,013 4,291,013
Qofit (Loss) After Tax 10,473,968 | 13,617,117 | 19,944,784 | 19,944,784 | (8,658,066) (8,658,0(9
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING - FORM "34"

Shareholders’ Statistics As At June 30, 2025

Number of Certificate Holding Total Certificate
Certificate Holders From To Held

400 1 100 14,281
149 101 500 46,738
181 501 1000 124,936
114 1001 5000 246,814
10 5001 10000 73,096
7 10001 15000 91,733
15001 20000 35,812
25001 30000 142,031
30001 35000 62,871
35001 40000 39,443
45001 50000 48,463
65001 70000 132,715
160001 165000 163,196
495001 500000 499,562
2975001 2980000 5,953,712
3065001 3070000 3,069,010

10,744,413
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caLcorp

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING - FORM "34"

Shareholders’ Statistics As At June 30, 2025

Gategories of Shareholders

Shares Held

Percentage
%

)

Directors

ASIF ALI

MUHAMAD HANIF SHAIKH
KASHIF MUMTAZ

ABDUL MAJEED GHAZIANI
MARIUM SHAIKH

Sub — Totals

Others (Insurance, Joint Stock Companies, Brokrage
Houses, Employees Funds, Trustees, etc.)

DJM SECURITIES LIMITED

PYRAMID INVESTMENTS (PVT) LTD.

BEAMING INVEST & SECURITIES(PVT.) LTD.

ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED.

AL-HAQ SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.

GULF INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

DR. ARSLAN RAZAQUE SECURITIES (PVT.) LIMITED

PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED
A. H. M. SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

SARFRAZ MAHMOOQD (PRIVATE) LTD
LSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
S.H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED

MAM SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED
AZEE SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED

Sub - Totals

Individual

3,069,010
2,976,856
2,976,856
1,000

122
9,023,844

163,196
17,912
17,900

11,800
3,150
2,350
1,175
1,067

750
700

617
587
587

87

55

1
221,934

1,498,635

10,744,413

67 / Annual Report 2025




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING - FORM ""34"

Shareholders’ Statistics As At June 30, 2025

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF THE VOTING SHARES/INTRESTS IN THE COMPANY

CNames Shares Held Perci/ntage )
(+]

ASIF ALI 3,069,010 28.56

MUHAMAD HANIF SHAIKH 2,976,856 27.71
KASHIF MUMTAZ 2,976,856 27.71

N /
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PROXY FORM

I/We of being a

Shareholder of CALCORP Limited and holding Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No.

or "CDC" Participant’s 1.D. No. A/c No. hereby appoint Mr. /

Mrs. of or failing him/her Mr. / Mrs.
of as my/our Proxy in my/our

absence to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33" Annual General Meeting of the Company

to be held on Tuesday October 28™, 2025 and at any adjournment thereof.

Affix Revenue Stamp(s) of Rupees five
Executant’s Signature on Revenue Stamp(s)
(Signature should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the Company).

Executant’s Computerized National Identity Card Number (CNIC) or Passport Number

First Witness Signature Second Witness Signature

Name in Block Ie;ters and Address Name in Block Ie;ters and Address

Computerized National Identity Card Computerized National Identity Card
Number or Passport Number of Witness Number or Passport Number of Witness

Proxy’s Signature

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf. A proxy must be a member of the Company; however, corporations may
appoint a person who is not a member.

This form should be signed by the member or by his/her attorney duly authorized in writing. If the member
is a corporation, its common seal should be affixed to the instrument. The proxy form must be witnessed
by two persons.
The form of the proxy together with the power of attorney, if any, under which it is signed or a notarized
certified copy thereof, must be deposited duly completed in all respects at the Company’s registered office
at least 48 hours before the scheduled time at which the Meetings will be held.
The member’s signature must match the specimen registered with the Company.
The following requirements must be met by CDC Account holders/Corporate entities:
i The proxy form must be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) numbers must be included on the form. In case a person does not have
a CNIC, that person’s Passport number may be used instead.
Attested copies of the CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owner must be furnished with the proxy form.
The proxy may be required to produce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of the meeting.




The Company Secretary
Calcorp Limited

48 C, Street 11, Khayaban e Jami DHA
Phase VIl Karachi
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STANDARD REQUEST FORM CIRCULATION
OF ANNUAL AUDITED ACCOUNTS

THE SHARE REGISTRAR CALCORP LIMITED

F. D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, 1. 1. Chundrigar Road Karachi.
Tel: 492 (21) 32271905-6; Fax +92 (21) 32621233

Subject: Request for Hard Copy of Annual Report of Calcorp Limited Dear Sir, |,
S/o, D/o, W/o being a registered
shareholder of Calcorp Limited with the particulars as mentioned below would request that my name be
added to the list of Shareholders of the Company who opt for delivery of a hardcopy of the Annual Audited
Accounts of the Company and hereby request you send to me the Annual Audited Accounts in hard copy
form at my registered address as contained in the member register instead of providing the same through
email. Particulars Name of Shareholder

Folio No. / CDC ID No. CNIC/NICOP/ Passport No.
Land Line Telephone No. (if any) Cell No. (if any)

Yours truly,

Shareholder’s Signature
(Please affix company stamp in case of corporate entity)

Copy to:

THE COMPANY SECRETARY Calcorp Limited 48-C Street 11, Khayaban e Jami DHA Psavew VII, Karachi
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If undelivered please return to

IcalLCcorp|
CALCORP Limited

48 C, Street 11, Khayaban e Jami DHA @ Tele: +92 21 35397706-13
Phase VIl Karachi

@ E-mail: llyas@heliosresol.com Web: www.calcorp.com.pk
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